
Agenda Page 1 September 21, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

 

 

            
 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

 

AGENDA 

 

City of Placerville 

Town Hall  

549 Main Street 

Placerville, CA 95667 

 

September 21, 2023 

1:00 P.M. Open Session   

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84755710303?pwd=MnAxaXNMYlc3Wjk3TGkyd3JuVDBpZ

z09  

 

Meeting ID: 847 5571 0303 

Passcode: 819219 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

Mark Brunton (Div. 1) – Vice Chair                                          Jim Edmiston (Div. 4)                                                                       

Mickey Kaiserman (Div. 2) - Chair                                            Paul Gilchrest (Div. 5)      

Lloyd Ogan (Div. 3)  

______________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

1:00 P.M. OPEN SESSION 

 

1.      CALL TO ORDER:    

 

      2.        ROLL CALL:  

            

      3.        PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

4.      APPROVE AGENDA:    

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84755710303?pwd=MnAxaXNMYlc3Wjk3TGkyd3JuVDBpZz09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84755710303?pwd=MnAxaXNMYlc3Wjk3TGkyd3JuVDBpZz09


Agenda Page 2 September 21, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

 

5.      CERIMONIAL PRESENTATION TO SENATOR ALVARADO-GIL 

 

6.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

            (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes:   August 17, 2023 

B. Board Policy 2090 – Uniforms and Protective Clothing 

C. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims FY 22/23:    District Deposits & JE: 

                 $108,134.14    $137,00.00 

                 $4,093.00    $13,430.16 

                 $1,387.50    $4,977.00 

                 $92,016.62    $3,252.00  

                 $2,400.00        $18,301.66                 

                 $15,730.00     

      $13,184.15      

                 $15,640.09 

      $4,093.00 

      $75.00 

      $1,300.00 

      $38,123.01 

      $9,656.84 

      $513.26 

      $33,797.79 

      $2,100.00 

      $136,243.36 

                 

7.       PUBLIC COMMENT: 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda 

may do so at this time.  Public comments are limited to three minutes per person.) 

 

8. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

A. Administrative – CFD Presentation 

▪ Cathy Dominico – Capitol PFG 

B. Administrative – Resolution 2023-07 – FY 2023/2024 Final Budget 

▪ Review and Approve  

C. Administrative – Resolution 2023-08 – First Amendment to the MOU with 

Diamond Springs Fire 

▪ Review and Approve 

D. Administrative – Economic Forecast Presentation 

▪ Division Chief Paul Dutch  

 

9.       BOARD MATTERS: 

A.   Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 – Standard Operating Guideline – Article 

11 Section 5 

▪ Review and Approve  

 

10.       COMMITTEE REPORTS: 



Agenda Page 3 September 21, 2023, Mtg. 

 

 

        Standing Committees: 

A.  Strategic Planning 

B.  Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

C.  Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest)  

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

A. Facilities & Equipment (Brunton, Edmiston) 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Edmiston)  

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

11.     CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics. 

• Thank you from Placerville PD for the Districts participation in National 

Night Out. 

• Thank you email to ambulance crew.  

 

12.     FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

 

      13.     BOARD COMMENTS: 

      

      14.     FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS: 

 

                  Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting, October 19, 2023.      

 

      15.     ADJOURNMENT:  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability 

related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, then please contact Fire Chief Tim 

Cordero by telephone at 530-644-9630 or by fax 530-644-9636.  Request must be made as early as possible 

and at least one full business day before the start of the meeting.      
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 BOARD MEETING 

 

August 17, 2023 

1:00 P.M. Open Session 

 

Join Zoom Meeting 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82641106051?pwd=dndXdTB2eEJBekVqalpSbWZPcmpaZz09  

 

Meeting ID: 826 4110 6051 

Passcode: 797440 

 

One tap mobile 

1(669)900-9128 

 
Fire Chief, Tim Cordero 

 

 

1:00 P.M.  OPEN SESSION 

1. CALL TO ORDER: 

 

Director Kaiserman called the meeting to order at 1:00 P.M 

 

2. ROLL CALL: 

 

     Present: Kaiserman, Edmiston, Ogan, Gilchrest  

                 Absent: Brunton 

 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

4. APPROVE AGENDA: 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Brunton to approve the agenda 

as ammended. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None 

Absent: Brunton 

 

      5.        CONSENT CALENDAR:  

 

           (All items approved on a single vote except those pulled for individual    

            discussion and action). 

 

A. Minutes: June 15, 2023 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82641106051?pwd=dndXdTB2eEJBekVqalpSbWZPcmpaZz09


B. Claim Payments/Deposits: 

District Claims FY 22/23:     District Deposits & JE:  

 $30,130.34           $9,245.24    

 $13,050.00          $5,416.24    

 $2,625.40     $4,468.00 

 $9,280.00          $5,028.00    

 $35,750.63                     $67,314.79    

 $20,250.00    $16,105.21 

     $29,350.26 

District Claims FY 23/24:          

 $50.00      

                         $1,990.30 

  $1,215.31 

  $11,243.75 

  $36,675.38 

  $495.00 

  $35,565.00 

  $205,893.00 

  $25,925.72 

  $27,789.73 

  $1,348.00 

  $136,081.43 

    

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the Consent 

Calendar as presented. The motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest  

Noes: None  

Absent: Brunton 

 

6.   PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 

(Any person wishing to address the Board on any item that is not on the agenda may do so at 

this time. Public comments are limited to five minutes per person). 

 

 No Public Comment  

 

7. DEPARTMENTAL MATTERS: 

 

A. Administrative – USFS Local Agreements 

• Review and Approve 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

Agreement and Operating Plan with the USFS.  Motion was passed by the 

following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton 



 

 

B. Administrative - Cameron Park CSD Feasibility Study  

• Discuss and Approve  

 

Public Comment: 

Brad McMullen 

 

It was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by Director Edmiston to 

authorize staff to continue working with the CSD staff and their consultants, 

recognizing the time allocation from staff, overtime incurred by the project and the 

additional projects currently in process.  Motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest 

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton 

 

C. Administrative – Make-A-Wish Proclamation 

• Review and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Brunton and seconded by Director Ogan to approve the 

Proclamation naming Magnum Minnick a honorary Firefighter for the day.  The 

motion was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest   

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton 

 

D. Administrative – Donation Expenditure Items 

• Discuss and Approve  

 

It was moved by Director Ogan and seconded by Director Edmiston to approve the 

purchase of the TIC’s, exercise bicycles and KNOX boxes, while reserving the 

residual funds for use towards the SCBA’s pending grant approval.  The motion 

was passed by the following vote: 

 

Ayes: Kaiserman, Ogan, Edmiston, Gilchrest   

Noes: None  

Abstain:   None 

Absent:  Brunton 

 

E. Administrative – Board Meeting Video Recording 

• Discussion  

 

The Board provided staff direction to explore recording options for video quality to 

upload board meetings to the El Dorado County Fire District YouTube Channel. 

 

8. BOARD MATTERS: 



 

A. Purposed Draft Board Policy 1060 

• Discussion  

 

Revisions to be brought back to the board at the next meeting. 

 

B. Government Affairs Committee 

•     Discussion 

 

There was general discussion on this topic.   

 

9. COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

 

Standing Committees: 

 

A. Strategic Planning  

 

No Report  

 

B. Budget and Finance (Kaiserman, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest provided an overview on a senate bill.  

 

C. Communications & Outreach (Brunton, Gilchrest) 

 

Director Gilchrest stated the next meeting is October 12, 2023. 

 

Ad-hoc Committees: 

 

A. Facilities and Equipment (Brunton, Kaiserman) 

 

No Report  

 

B. Human Resources (Ogan, Vacant) 

 

No Report  

 

C. DSP ECF Annexation Working Group (Kaiserman, Ogan) 

 

Director Kaiserman provided an overview of a recent meeting to review Board Policies. 

 

Chief Cordero provided an overview of the DSP ECF Annexation Working Group.   

  

10.    CORRESPONDENCE AND COMMUNICATION: 

 

• Fire Engine Response Statistics. 

• Medic Unit Response Statistics.   

• MDA Fill the Boot. 

• Engineer testing thank you letters.  

 



11.    FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT: 

• City of Placerville 

• Crews participated in the National Night Out event on August 1st. Great turnout, 

with 13 locations throughout the City. 

• We have a meeting scheduled with City staff on the 24th regarding the CFD process. 

• Fire Prevention is working with City staff on several larger projects. 

• We continue to meet with City staff regarding the public safety building, in particular 

land acquisition. We will be scheduling a meeting for Senator Alavardo-Gil and a check 

presentation in the fall. Initial conversations are doing this at a City Council meeting 

due to the time of their meetings for attendance. 

• JPA  

• The first round of applications for the Executive Director positions have been 

reviewed, with interviews by the Ad-Hoc committee scheduled for August 18th. 

• The RFP for Medic 89 was released by the JPA on Monday, August 14th, proposals are 

due by September 29, 2023. Staff are working on updating our previous RFP for 

Medic 49. PAO Brad Gates has volunteered to work on the project, along with staff. 

• District information 

• Engine 328 is assigned to Strike Team 4076-C on the Highway Fire. 

• The station 17 open house is scheduled for August 26th 1100-1300. Chief Williams, the 

17 A shift crew and Kathleen are taking the lead on coordination. 

• We are targeting August 26th for the start of the “Split Battalion” model with County 

Fire and Diamond Springs. The Duty Chiefs will operate out of Station 21 and 

Station 48. This operational change will also include moving an ECF Captain to 

Station 49 and allowing for personnel to work between the districts. 

• Chiefs’ interviews for the recent Division Chief testing were completed by Chief 

Gallagher and I. County Fire will be promoting Captain Steve Adams to Division Chief. 

Diamond Springs has also completed their internal process and Captain Jack Daniels is 

being promoted to Battalion Chief. We are working on a joint promotional ceremony on 

September 12th, at Red Hawk. 

• The district recently completed a joint engineer testing process with Diamond Springs, 

FF/P Eric Banuelos successfully completed the process for County Fire. FF Banuelos is 

on the eligibility list for future promotion and acting engineer openings. 

• Staffing update: we have a FF/P who has accepted a job with Novato Fire. The district 

is implementing the bridge program for our PAO’s. Working with staff and the Local, 

we will be 

moving 3 PAO’s to Station 19 for their firefighter training. We have 2 PAO’s who have 

almost completed the pre-employment process to backfill. The district also has additional 

PAO’s going through pre-employment, as a proactive move in the event we receive the 

Medic 89 RFP. 

• We are nearing completion of the required State audit for the CSDA Covid Funding. The 

process is remote, and we are providing documentation as requested. 

 

 



12.   BOARD COMMENTS: 

 

                  Brunton:  Absent   

  

                  Ogan: No Comment 

 

Kaiserman:    Director Kaiserman stated there will be an additional payment to the 

Districts UAL.  It will be in next month’s Consent Calendar.  

 

Edmiston:  No Comment 

           

Gilchrest:   Director Gilchrest stated there will be a Tri-Chamber Legislative reception 

on August 24th at 5:30, he will be attending.   

 

      13.      FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:   

 

Next regularly scheduled Board Meeting September 21, 2023. 

  

14.       ADJOURNMENT:       At 2:35 P.M. it was moved by Director Gilchrest and seconded by 

Director Brunton to adjourn; all in favor. 
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

POLICY TITLE: Uniforms and Protective Clothing 

POLICY NUMBER: 2090 

2090.10 

The cost of such uniforms and/or protective clothing, boots, etc., that employees 

are required to wear shall be borne by the District. 

 

2090.20 

Maximum uniform allowance shall be $700.00 per employee per year, paid bi-

weekly. Payment shall be paid within the payroll process and shall be reported to 

the Public Employees’ Retirement System as compensational hours. The District 

also agrees to furnish and/or replace OSHA approved footwear as necessary with 

the approval of the Fire Chief. Said uniform allowance shall not replace or be used 

in place of the purchase of safety gear. 

 

2090.30 

Chief Officers (Battalion Chiefs’ and Fire Chief) shall receive  $1,000.00 per 

employee per year, paid bi-weekly.  Payment shall be paid within the payroll 

process and shall be reported to the Public Employees’ Retirement System as 

compensational hours. The District also agrees to furnish and/or replace OSHA 

approved footwear as necessary with the approval of the Fire Chief. Said uniform 

allowance shall not replace or be used in place of the purchase of safety gear. 

 

2090.35 

Board of Directors may be supplied with shirt(s) with the District logo and 

“Director” stitching.  District shirt(s) shall only be worn when representing the 

Board of Directors or official District business as directed by the Board. 

 

2090.40 

Uniforms must be consistent with Article 2. Section 8 of the Standard Operating 

Procedures Manual. 

 

 

SEE ATTACHED: 

Deleted: 400.00

Deleted:  annually in July and December

Deleted: an unlimited uniform allowance, purchased 

on an as-needed basis.

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

FINANCE REPORT 

 
1. Fire Operations Budget Summary 

2. District Claims Submitted for Payment  

 
           District Claims: 

• $108,134.14 

• $4,093.00 

• $1,387.50 

• $92,016.62 

• $2,400.00 

• $15,730.00 

• $13,184.15 

• $15,640.09 

• $4,093.00 

• $75.00 

• $1,300.00 

• $38,123.01 

• $9,656.84 

• $513.26 

• $33,797.79 

• $2,100.00 

• $136,243.36 

 

            District Deposits/Journal Entries: 

• $137,000.00 

• $13,430.16 

• $4,977.00 

• $3,252.00 

• $18,301.66 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Carry-over funds from previous year

100 Property Taxes-Secured (current year) $10,806,826.00 $0.00 ($10,806,826.00) 0%

110 Property Taxes-Unsecured (current) $204,304.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

140 Supplemental Property Taxes-Current $296,130.00 $0.00 ($296,130.00) 0%

174 Tax: Timber Yield $35.00 $0.00 ($35.00) 0%

342 Fund Balance (Measure S Fund Transfer St. 28) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

820 State Homeowners Property Tax Relief $72,628.00 $0.00 ($72,628.00) 0%

Prior Years Property Taxes

120 Property Taxes-Prior Secured $4,385.00 $200.33 ($4,184.67) 0%

130 Property Taxes-Prior Unsecured $6,169.00 $1,059.34 ($5,109.66) 17%

150 Supplemental Property Taxes-Prior $18,164.00 $7,081.33 ($11,082.67) 39%

360 Taxes-Penalties $10,957.00 $1,194.02 ($9,762.98) 11%

Voter Approved Special Taxes

175 Direct Assessment $517,231.00 $1,313.00 ($515,918.00) 0%

1310 Fire Suppression (Shingle Springs) $5,214.00 $0.00 ($5,214.00) 0%

Other Fees & Service Reimbursements

880 St: Other $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 100%

881 Federal/State Reimbursements $690,000.00 $0.00 ($690,000.00) 0%

400 Interest $25,308.00 $6,768.72 ($18,539.28) 27%

420 Rent: Land & Building $25,969.00 $18,775.20 ($7,193.80) 72%

1100 Station 17 Lease Payment $0.00 $10,056.00 $10,056.00 0%

1200 Temporary T.O.T. Reimbursement $68,000.00 $0.00 ($68,000.00) 0%

1400/1401 Inspection Fee's - Prevention - Plan Review Fees $141,125.00 $22,325.14 ($118,799.86) 16%

1403 Development Fees Trust Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1686 Ambulance Admin Reimbursement (1686) $469,418.00 $0.00 ($469,418.00) 0%

1744 Misc: Inspection or Services VHR $0.00 $2,925.00 $2,925.00 0%

1940 Miscellaneous $55,000.00 $0.00 ($55,000.00) 0%

1942 Misc: Reimbursement $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1947 Insurance Refunds & Safety Funds $5,462.00 $932.00 ($4,530.00) 17%

2000 Sale of Fixed Assets $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

1207 Shingle Springs Rancheria $654,000.00 $0.00 ($654,000.00) 0%

1800 Interfund Rev: Service Between Fund Types $138,040.00 $0.00 ($138,040.00) 0%

Total Revenue $14,214,365.00 $72,630.08 ($13,799,390.92) 0.51%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 20201Through August 31, 2023 17% Expended

Percentage

Collected
Sub Revenues /  Sources

Preliminary 

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

9/14/2023 10:24 AM 1 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



3000 Salaries and Wages $5,415,340.00 $605,870.70 ($4,809,469.30) 11%

3001 Directors/Apprentice FF/Prevention Consultants $0.00 $1,100.00 $1,100.00 0%

3002 Overtime $1,576,033.00 $128,295.36 ($1,447,737.64) 8%

3004 Other Compensation $395,332.00 $49,519.59 ($345,812.41) 13%

3020 Retirement $2,832,501.00 $2,594,012.16 ($238,488.84) 92%

3021 OASDI $6,279.00 $68.20 ($6,210.80) 1%

3022 Medicare $97,636.00 $11,333.85 ($86,302.15) 12%

3040 Health & Dental $1,228,923.00 $258,071.11 ($970,851.89) 21%

3041 Unemployment Insurance $4,000.00 $8,186.00 $4,186.00 205%

3042 Long Term Disability & Volunteer Program $24,000.00 $0.00 ($24,000.00) 0%

3043 Defer Comp Enployer Share $0.00 $8,977.62 $8,977.62 0%

3044 Vision $114,000.00 $3,460.99 ($110,539.01) 3%

3060 Workman's Compensation Insurance $512,940.00 $144,201.25 ($368,738.75) 28%

Total $12,206,984.00 $3,813,096.83 ($8,393,887.17) 31.24%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Throug August 31, 2023 17% Expended

Salaries & Benefits

Expenditures / Uses: Class I

Preliminary

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget
Sub

Percentage

Expended

9/14/2023 10:24 AM 2 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



4020 Clothing $15,000.00 $700.00 ($14,300.00) 5%

4021 Safety Equipment $13,000.00 $686.32 ($12,313.68) 5%

4022 Uniforms $5,000.00 ($982.40) ($5,982.40) -20%

4040 Communications $159,400.00 $11,906.98 ($147,493.02) 7%

4044 Cable/Internet Service $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4060 Food $5,200.00 $858.57 ($4,341.43) 17%

4080 Warehouse Expenses $25,000.00 $2,774.94 ($22,225.06) 11%

4085 Refuse Disposal $19,000.00 $3,906.64 ($15,093.36) 21%

4087 Extermination $1,000.00 $0.00 ($1,000.00) 0%

4100 Insurance Premiums $166,000.00 $687.80 ($165,312.20) 0%

4140 Maintenance - Equipment $9,750.00 $347.96 ($9,402.04) 4%

4142 Maintenance - Radios $8,000.00 $0.00 ($8,000.00) 0%

4145 Maintenance - Equipment Parts $16,500.00 $0.00 ($16,500.00) 0%

4160 Maintenance - Vehicles $59,000.00 $19,604.00 ($39,396.00) 33%

4162 Maintenance - Vehicle Supplies $70,000.00 $4,979.50 ($65,020.50) 7%

4164 Maintenance -Tires & tubes $30,000.00 $4,573.69 ($25,426.31) 15%

4180 Maintenance - Buildings & Improvements $10,000.00 $1,161.36 ($8,838.64) 12%

4197 Building Supplies $15,000.00 $4,298.49 ($10,701.51) 29%

4200 Medical Supplies $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4220 Memberships $10,000.00 $242.98 ($9,757.02) 2%

4260 Office Expense $10,000.00 $579.81 ($9,420.19) 6%

4261 Postage $3,000.00 $90.79 ($2,909.21) 3%

4263 Subscriptions $200.00 $0.00 ($200.00) 0%

4300 Professional & Specialized Services $235,100.00 $44,443.32 ($190,656.68) 19%

4304 Agency Administration $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

4313 Legal Services - Being Paid out of 4300 $50,000.00 $0.00 ($50,000.00) 0%

4324 Medical, Dental, & Lab Services $20,000.00 $502.00 ($19,498.00) 3%

4400 Publications & Legal Notices $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4420 Rent & Leases Equipment $18,300.00 $978.79 ($17,321.21) 5%

4440 Rents & Leases $500.00 $0.00 ($500.00) 0%

4461 Minor Equipment $92,700.00 $237.62 ($92,462.38) 0%

4462 Equipment: Computers $4,000.00 $0.00 ($4,000.00) 0%

4500 Special Departmental Expense $34,950.00 $2,278.68 ($32,671.32) 7%

4503 Educational Training $5,000.00 $0.00 ($5,000.00) 0%

4507 Fire & Safety Supplies $25,000.00 $0.00 ($25,000.00) 0%

4529 Software License $30,625.00 $3,623.39 ($27,001.61) 12%

4536 Retirement Benefit $0.00 $14,031.00 $14,031.00 100%

4617 Staff Development $40,800.00 ($16,919.49) ($57,719.49) -41%

4600 Transportation & Travel $0.00 ($317.63) ($317.63) 0%

4606 Fuel Purchase - Bulk $130,000.00 $28,611.55 ($101,388.45) 22%

4700 Utilities $97,000.00 $21,219.73 ($75,780.27) 22%

 Total $1,434,525.00 $155,106.39 ($1,279,418.61) 11%

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021Throug August 31, 2023 17% Expended

Sub Expenditures / Uses: Class II
Preliminary

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

9/14/2023 10:24 AM 3 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



5060 Retirement/Interest of Other Long Term Debt $99,204.00 $108,134.14 $8,930.14 109%

5100 Interest $38,836.00 $0.00 ($38,836.00) 0%

5142 Audit Findings $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $138,040.00 $108,134.14 ($29,905.86) 78%

6020 Fixed Assets - Structures & Improvements $125,000.00 $46.23 ($124,953.77) 0%

6023 Fixed Assets - Construction Services - Station 17 $0.00 $65,460.33 $65,460.33 0%

6028 Fixed Assets - Construction Materials - Station 17 $0.00 $1,383.31 $1,383.31 0%

6040 Fixed Assets - Apparatus/Equipment $403,500.00 $11,168.98 ($392,331.02) 3%

6042 Fixed Assets -  Computer Systems $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0%

Total $528,500.00 $78,058.85 ($450,441.15) 15%

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

 Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

July 1, 2021 Through August 31, 2023 17% Expended

Preliminary

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Expenditures: Class III
Preliminary

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

Sub Fixed Assets - Class IV

9/14/2023 10:24 AM 4 of 5 Fire Operations Summary



$12,206,984.00 $3,813,096.83 ($8,393,887.17) 31%

$1,434,525.00 $155,106.39 ($1,279,418.61) 11%

$138,040.00 $108,134.14 ($29,905.86) 78%

$528,500.00 $78,058.85 ($450,441.15) 15%

$14,308,049.00 $4,154,396.21 ($10,153,652.79) 29%

July 1, 2021 Through August 31, 2023 17% Expended

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Preliminary Fire Operations Budget Summary 2023-2024

Over or (Under)

Budget

Percentage

Collected
.

Preliminary

Budget

2023-2024

Expended

2023-2024

TOTALS

     Class II:  Service & Supplies

    Class III:  Long Term Debt

     Class I:  Salaries/Benefits

Final

Budget

2022-2023

Expended

2022-2023

Over or Under

Budget

Percentage

Expended

    Class IV: Fixed Assets

Expenditures: Class III

9/14/2023 10:24 AM 5 of 5 Fire Operations Summary







































































 1 

 
 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
RESOLUTION 2023-07 

 
ADOPTING THE FINAL  

FIRE OPERATIONS BUDGET 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023 - 2024 

 
 WHEREAS, the Final Fire Operations Budget has been reviewed and revised to meet 
anticipated revenue and expected expenditures; 

  
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 13900, a two-thirds majority vote of the 
total membership of the District Board shall be required for the future appropriation of any of the 
following: 
 
 (a) Balances in appropriations for contingencies, including accretions from   
  cancellations of appropriations. 
 (b) Designations and reserves no longer required for the purpose for which 
  Intended, excluding the general reserve, balance sheet reserves, and 
  Reserve for encumbrances. 
 (c) Amounts which are either in excess of anticipated amounts not     
  specifically set forth in the budget derived from any or anticipated 
  Increases in available financing. 
 

WHEREAS; Pursuant to Government Code Sections 50075-50077.5, funds received from voter 
approved special taxes in the Coloma-Lotus, Pollock Pines-Camino, Pleasant Valley, Strawberry, and 
the Northside (Cool-Pilot Hill) areas have been designated for the specific purposes as defined in each 
ballot measure.  Additionally, the proceeds are deposited into a special account at the El Dorado County 
Auditor-Controller Office and those funds will be used exclusive for such purposes.   

 
WHEREAS; Pursuant to Government Code Sections 50078, funds received from the voter 

approved Fire Suppression assessment has been designated for the specific purposes as defined in the 
ballot measure.  Additionally, the proceeds are deposited into a special account at the El Dorado County 
Auditor-Controller Office and those funds will be used exclusive for such purposes.   

 

 WHEREAS; a public hearing on the adoption of the Final Budget was held on September 21, 
2023. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Final 2023-2024 Fiscal Year Budget, in the 
amount of $14,365,740.00 with a derived revenue of $14,577,968.00 for Fire Operations attached hereto 
and identified as EXHIBAT “A”, and is hereby approved and adopted. 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 21st day of September 2023. 
 
EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE 

ATTEST:         PROTECTION DISTRICT 
 
   
         ____________________________ 
_______________________________________ 

                   Chairman, Board of Directors 
Secretary, El Dorado County Fire Protection District  

            





























 
 

To:   Board of Directors 
From:  Tim Cordero, Fire Chief 
Date:   September 11, 2023 
Subject:  Resolution 2023-08 First Amendment to the    

MOU with Diamond Springs Fire 
 
The Diamond Springs/El Dorado Fire District and El Dorado County Fire District 
entered into a Shared Services Agreement in October 2022.  Over the past months, 
both DSP and ECF have looked for opportunities to expand our cooperative efforts 
to better serve our communities.  Most recently, the districts have completed the 
necessary cross training of personnel to provide sharing staff across both districts.  
During the implementation of the sharing of personnel process, staff from both 
districts met to discuss the administrative components, and we identified an item 
that needed clarification.   
 
The attached amendment specifies the methodology of charges for each district 
when personnel work outside of their home agency.   The agreed upon 
methodology covers the actual overtime costs incurred by the home agency, this 
does not include the fully incumbered cost of the employee. 
 
Staff would recommend the Board of Directors approve both the: 

• First Amendmentto the Memorandum of Understanding By and Between the 
Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District and the El Dorado 
County Fire Protection District for Reciprocal Fire Protection and 
Administrative Services 

• Resolution 2023-08, Approving A First Amendmentto the Memorandum of 
Understanding By and Between the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire 
Protection District and the El Dorado County Fire Protection District for 
Reciprocal Fire Protection and Administrative Services 

 
Attachments: 
First Amendment to the MOU 
Resolution 2023-08 



 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BY AND BETWEEN THE DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT AND THE EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR 

RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 

This First Amendment to Memorandum of Understanding (“First Amendment”) is dated as of 
_____________, 2023 and is entered into by and between the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire 
Protection District (“DSFPD”), an independent fire district, and the El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District (“EDFPD”), an independent fire district, (individually a “Party” and collectively 
the “Parties”).  
 
In accordance with Section II.N. of the MOU between the Parties dated June 13, 2023 (“Original 
MOU”), the Parties hereby agree as follows: 
 

I. Effective Date of this First Amendment:  This First Amendment shall become effective on 
the first date upon which all of the following have occurred (“Effective Date”):  (a) execution 
of this First Amendment by the authorized representative(s) of the each Party, and (b) formal 
approval of this First Amendment by the governing board of each Party.   

II. Amendment: Section II.A.3. of the Original MOU is hereby amended to read in full as 
follows: 

“II. 
TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

A. JOINT USE OF PERSONNEL 

… 

3. A Requesting Party shall be responsible for reimbursing the Responding Party for the 
additional overtime costs incurred by the Responding Party for loaned personnel.  The 
Responding Party shall provide the Requesting Party with periodic requests for payment 
accounting for overtime costs associated with the assignment of its personnel.  A final invoice 
must be submitted to the Requesting Party for the final payment within sixty (60) days 
following the termination of the use of those personnel.  The Requesting Party shall make 
payment to the Responding Party within thirty (30) days of receipt of the request for payment. 

...” 

III. Effect on Original MOU: Except as otherwise provided herein, all remaining provisions 
of the Original MOU shall remain in full force and effect. 
 

IV. Counterparts. This MOU may be executed by the Parties in multiple counterpart originals, 
all of which together shall constitute a single agreement. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this MOU on the dates indicated next to each 
of the signatures of their authorized representatives, as appear below. 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON FOLLOWING PAGE] 
  



 
FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  

BY AND BETWEEN THE DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION 
DISTRICT AND THE EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR 

RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this First Amendment to the Memorandum of 
Understanding as of the date first above written. 

 

Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District 
 
 
By: _________________________   Date:      
 David Phillips, President 
 Board of Directors 
 
 
 
El Dorado County Fire Protection District  
 
 
By: _________________________   Date:      
 Mickey Kaiserman, Board Chair 
 Board of Directors  
 
 
 
 



EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 2023-08 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE EL DORADO 
COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT APPROVING A FIRST 

AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING WITH THE 
DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR 
RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES  

 
WHEREAS, both the El Dorado County Fire Protection District (“EDFPD”) and the Diamond 
Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District (“DSFPD”) are independent fire districts charged with 
providing all aspects of fire services delivery, including fire suppression, emergency medical 
services (“EMS”), fire prevention, and emergency/disaster management, as provided for in the 
California Health and Safety Code, within their respective boundaries; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) in June 2023 to 
provide for shared staffing and promote efficient resource utilization within their respective areas 
of service; and    
 
WHEREAS, after adoption of said MOU, the Parties further discussed these matters and 
determined that it would be mutually beneficial to clarify that reimbursements for shared 
employees under the MOU should not include benefits, workers’ compensation, or employer 
taxes, but should instead be limited to reimbursement of additional overtime costs incurred by the 
responding party for loaned personnel.  
 
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection 
District hereby resolves as follows:  
 

1. The First Amendment to the MOU with DSFPD for shared services, attached hereto as 
Exhibit A, is hereby approved, and the Board President is authorized to execute it on 
behalf of EDFPD.  

 
PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED, at a meeting of the El Dorado County Fire Protection 
District held on the ____ day of _______________, 2023, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:  
NOES:  
ABSENT:  
ABSTAIN:  
 
       _____________________________________ 
       Mickey Kaiserman, Board Chair  
 
__________________________________ 
Kathleen Freeman, Board Clerk 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

 



 

 

EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

POLICY TITLE: Filling Board of Director Vacancies  

POLICY NUMBER: 1060 

1060.10 

Filling board vacancies shall be in accordance with California Law.   Generally, 

vacancies may be filled by appointment (by the current Board) or by special 

election. 

 

Refer to El Dorado County Fire Protection District SOG Article 11 Section 5 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guideline 
 

Article: 11 Board of Directors  

Policies and Procedures       Adopted:  

Section: 5   Filling Board of Director Vacancy      Revised:  

 

  

  

 

Purpose: 

 To ensure the District provides broad and timely public outreach; to allow for the 
greatest opportunity and time for community involvement in the process of filling 
vacancies within the Fire District Board of Directors when vacancies occur outside of 
normal election cycles.   

Definitions: 
Conspicuous Locations are locations within or around the Fire District, including locations 
such as: fire stations, community centers, community bulletin boards.  Conspicuous 
locations may also include the fire district website and social media platforms; local 
community groups such as fire safe councils and Chamber of Commerce; local 
newspapers and publications. 
 
11.5.1 
  El Dorado County Fire Protection District will follow California Government Code 

Section § 1770 when a Director’s office becomes vacant before an elected term 
expires. 

 
11.5.2   The district shall notify the County elections department of the vacancy no later 

than 15 days after either the date on which the district board is notified of the 
vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later.  

 
  11.5.3   The remaining members of the district board shall make the appointment within 

60 days of either the date on which the district board is notified of the vacancy 
or the effective date, whichever is later. 

 
  11.5.4   The district shall post the vacancy for a minimum of 15 days, at three or more 

conspicuous locations within the district, adhering to California Government 
Code Section § 1770.  The posting should describe the position, duties, benefits, 
and application process. 

 
 



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Standard Operating Guideline 
 

Article: 11 Board of Directors  

Policies and Procedures       Adopted:  

Section: 5   Filling Board of Director Vacancy      Revised:  

 

  

  

 

Purpose: 

 To ensure the District provides broad and timely public outreach; to allow for the 
greatest opportunity for the community involvement in the process of filling vacancies 
within the Fire District Board of Directors when vacancies occur outside of normal 
election cycles.   

Definitions: 
Conspicuous Locations are locations within or around the Fire District, including locations 
such as: fire stations, community centers, community bulletin boards.  Conspicuous 
locations may also include the fire district website and social media platforms; local 
community groups such as fire safe councils and Chamber of Commerce; local 
newspapers and publications. 
 
11.5.1 
  El Dorado County Fire Protection District will follow California Government Code 

Section § 1770 – 1780 when a Director’s office becomes vacant before an 
elected term expires. 

 
11.5.2   The district shall notify the County elections department of the vacancy no later 

than 15 days after either the date on which the district board is notified of the 
vacancy or the effective date of the vacancy, whichever is later.  

 
  11.5.3   The remaining members of the district board shall make the appointment within 

60 days of either the date on which the district board is notified of the vacancy 
or the effective date, whichever is later. 

 
  11.5.4   The district shall post the vacancy for a minimum of 15 days, at three or more 

conspicuous locations within the district, adhering to California Government 
Code Section § 1780.  In allowing the greatest opportunity for community 
involvement, the District shall have the position posted for the greatest number 
of days possible. Ideally this would be near 30 days. The posting should describe 
the position, duties, benefits, and application process. 

 
 

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Deleted: 70

Deleted: .

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight

Formatted: Highlight



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

August 2023 

Run Statistics – Engines & Medics 

 

Engine Companies:   Medic Units: 
Engine 17: 112    Medic 17: 119 
Engine 19: 90    Medic 19: 123 
Engine 25: 302    Medic 25: 297 
Engine 28: 128    Medic 28: 235 
Engine 72: 40                                Medic 49: 276  

 Total Responses: 672                        Total Responses: 1,050 
 
  



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 
August 2023 

Engine Companies and Medic Units 
 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June July August

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August



 
 
 

El Dorado County Fire                             
Protection District 

 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

August 2023 
Engine Companies and Medic Units 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August



El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 

       Station 25 Run Statistics 
               August 2023 

 
ENGINE 25: 302 Total Calls    MEDIC 25: 297 Total Calls 
             Medical Aid- 224                    Medical Aid- 249 
              Fire- 13           Fire- 9 

  Traffic Collision- 10                                      Traffic Collision- 10 
  Public Assist - 24                                          Transfer - 8 

              Misc. – 20                                                       Misc.- 5  
              Move/Cover – 3                                           Move/Cover - 22 

 
  
               
               
                   
 
 
 
 
 



 
El Dorado County Fire 

Protection District 
 
 
Monthly Run Statistics and Call Break Down 

August 2023 
            Engine Companies and Medic Units 

 
Total Responses for Engine Companies: 672 

 

 

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

Engine 17 Engine 19 Engine 25 Engine 28 Engine 72 Total Calls

Engine Company Monthly Totals 

January February March April May June July August

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

500

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Engine Companies

January February March April May June July August



El Dorado County Fire 
Protection District 

 

 

 

 

Total Responses for Medic Units: 1,050 

 

 

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

1400

Medic 17 Medic 19 Medic 25 Medic 28 Medic 49 Total Calls

Medic Unit Monthly Totals

January February March April May June July August

0
100
200
300
400
500
600
700
800
900

1000

Medical Aid Fire Traffic Collision Transfer Misc Move / Cover

Monthly Call Type Comparision Medic Units

January February March April May June July August



       Engine 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison  
 

 

 

 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
3%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



Medic 25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

 

Medical Aid
82%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
3%

Transfer
3%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
7%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 17 Run Review August 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 17:  112 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 76 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 10 
Public Assist- 12 
Misc- 11 
Move/Cover - 0 

 

 

MEDIC 17:  119 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 106 
Fire- 1 
Traffic Collision- 11 
Transfer- 1 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover - 70 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E17 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
69%

Traffic Collisions
9%

Fire
1%

Public Assists
11%

Miscellaneous
10%

Move/Cover
0%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug



 

M17 Monthly Statistics Comparison

 

 

Medical Aid
55%

Traffic Collision
6%

Fire
0%

Transfer
1%

Miscellaneous
1%

Move Up
37%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

180

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

23-Feb

23-Mar

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 19 Run Review August 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 19:  90 Total Calls 
Medical Aid - 49 
Fire - 8 
Traffic Collision - 12 
Public Assist - 8 
Misc. - 7 
Move/Cover - 6 

 

 

MEDIC 19:  123 Total Calls 
Medical Aid- 99 
Fire- 7 
Traffic Collision- 14 
Transfer- 0 
Misc.- 5 
Move/Cover - 87 

 

 

  

 



 

E19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
50%

Traffic Collisions
12%

Fire
8%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
15%

Response Breakdown August 2023

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug



 

M19 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
47%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
0%

Move Up
41%

Fire
3%

Miscellaneous
2%

Response Breakdown August 2023

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

23-Apr

23-May

23-Jun

23-Jul

23-Aug



  El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 25 Run Review August 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 25:  302 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  224 
Fire- 13 
Traffic Collision-  10 
Public Assist-  24 
Misc-  20 
Move/Cover - 3 

 

 

MEDIC 25: 297 Total Incidents 
Medical Aid-  249 
Fire-  9 
Traffic Collision-  10 
Transfer- 8 
Misc-5 
Move/Cover – 22 

 

 

  

 

 

 



 

E25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
76%

Traffic Collisions
3%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
8%

Miscellaneous
7%

Move/Cover
1%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collisions

Fire

Public Assists

Miscellaneous

Move/Cover

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Trafic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M25 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

Medical Aid
82%

Traffic Collision
3%

Fire
3%

Transfer
3%

Miscellaneous
2%

Move Up
7%

Response Breakdown

Medical Aid

Traffic Collision

Fire

Transfer

Miscellaneous

Move Up

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 28 Run Review August 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 28:  128 Total Calls 
Medical Aid -  73 
Fire -  8 
Traffic Collision - 15 
Public Assist -  6 
Misc -  11 
Move/Cover - 15 

 

 

MEDIC 28:   235 Total Calls 
Medical Aid-  158 
Fire-  6 
Traffic Collision- 12 
Transfer- 3 
Misc- 1 
Move/Cover – 55 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

E28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
70%

Traffic Collisions
8%

Fire
5%

Public Assists
3%

Miscellaneous
6%

Move/Cover
8%

Response Breakdown

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M28 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
67%

Traffic Collision
5%

Transfer
1%

Move Up
23%

Fire
3% Miscellaneous

1%

Response Breakdown

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



El Dorado County Fire Protection District 

Station 72 and Medic 49 Run Review August 2023 

 

 

ENGINE 72: 40 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 19 

Fire – 5 

Traffic Collision – 7 

Pubilc Assist – 2 

Misc – 6 

Move/Cover – 0 

 

MEDIC 49: 276 Total Calls 

Medical Aid – 222 

Fire – 3 

Traffic Collision – 20  

Transfer – 8 

Misc – 0 

Move/Cover – 43 



 

 

E72 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
45%

Fire
12%

Traffic Collision
17%

Public Assist
5%

Misc
14%

Move/Cover
7%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Medical Aid Traffic
Collision

Fire Public Assist Misc. Move/Cover

Jan-23

Feb-23

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23



 

M49 Monthly Statistics Comparison 

 

Medical Aid
78%

Fire
1%

Traffic Collision
7%

Transfer
3%

Misc
0%

Move/Cover
11%

RESPONSE BREAKDOWN

0

50

100

150

200

250

Medical Aid Traffic Collision Fire Misc. Transfer Move/Cover

Mar-23

Apr-23

May-23

Jun-23

Jul-23

Aug-23

Sep-23

Oct-23

Nov-23

Dec-23








	9-21-2023 Agenda
	8-17-2023 Minutes
	2090-Uniforms-and-Protective-Clothing DRAFT 8 22 2023
	Financial Report
	August 2023 YTD
	Claims
	2023-07 ADOPTION OF FINAL BUDGET FY 23-24
	FY 23-24 Final Budget
	Staff Report - 2023 Resolution 2023-08 First Ammendment to Shared Service with DSP with documents
	Staff Report - 2023 Resolution 2023-08 First Ammendment to Shared Service with DSP.pdf
	First Amendment MOU - Shared Services with EDFPD-c1.pdf
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  BY AND BETWEEN THE DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
	II. Amendment: Section II.A.3. of the Original MOU is hereby amended to read in full as follows:
	“II. TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	A. JOINT USE OF PERSONNEL
	…
	3. A Requesting Party shall be responsible for reimbursing the Responding Party for the additional overtime costs incurred by the Responding Party for loaned personnel.  The Responding Party shall provide the Requesting Party with periodic requests fo...
	...”
	FIRST AMENDMENT TO THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING  BY AND BETWEEN THE DIAMOND SPRINGS-EL DORADO FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT AND THE EL DORADO COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT FOR RECIPROCAL FIRE PROTECTION AND ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

	Resolution Approving First Amendment to MOU with DSFPD.pdf
	WHEREAS, both the El Dorado County Fire Protection District (“EDFPD”) and the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District (“DSFPD”) are independent fire districts charged with providing all aspects of fire services delivery, including fire supp...
	WHEREAS, the Parties entered into a Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) in June 2023 to provide for shared staffing and promote efficient resource utilization within their respective areas of service; and
	WHEREAS, after adoption of said MOU, the Parties further discussed these matters and determined that it would be mutually beneficial to clarify that reimbursements for shared employees under the MOU should not include benefits, workers’ compensation, ...
	NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Diamond Springs-El Dorado Fire Protection District hereby resolves as follows:


	1060 Filling Board of Director Vacancy DRAFT 8 22 2023
	SOG 11-5 Filling a Board of Director Vacancy DRAFT
	SOG 11-5 Filling a Board of Director Vacancy DRAFT version 2
	August 2023 ECF Run Stats
	August 2023 ECF Totals.pdf
	August 2023 City of Placerville.pdf
	August 2023 Station 17.pdf
	August 2023 Station 19.pdf
	August 2023 Station 25.pdf
	August 2023 Station 28.pdf
	August 2023 Station 72 Medic 49.pdf

	Thank you from Placerville PD
	Ambulance Crew Thank you



